



DAVID MARTOS GRANDE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Backend developer, mainly in Java, experienced with all stages of the development cycle for web projects and micro services API REST.

Well-versed in other programming languages, frameworks or tools like SQL, Spring MVC /Springboot, Hibernate, Maven or Git.

CONTACT

 Zaragoza, Spain

 /davidmartosgrande

CERTS

English C1 (Advanced)

EOI Zaragoza N°1

Android Certified App. Dev.

Android ATC

Java SE Fundamentals

Oracle / 256 hours

SQL Fundamentals

Oracle / 150 hours

WORK EXPERIENCE

Babel, software developer

JUL 2019 - PRESENT / ZARAGOZA, SPAIN

- Java, Spring, Hibernate, Git, SQL

Keensoft - UST Global, software developer

OCT 2018 - JUL 2019 / ZARAGOZA, SPAIN

- Java, Springboot, Maven, Git, Cucumber, PL/SQL, SQL

Inycom, software developer

SEP 2016 - OCT 2018 / ZARAGOZA, SPAIN

- Java, Springboot, Hibernate, MyBatis, Mockito, Maven, SVN, SonarQube

Esmark Finch Ltd, online marketing assistant

SEP 2012 - JUN 2015 / DUBLIN, IRELAND

- Wordpress, Mailchimp, social media

EDUCATION

Computer engineering degree

2017 - PRESENT

Universidad Oberta de Cataluña

CFGS cross-platform applications development

2015 - 2017

CPIFP Los Enlaces

CFGS marketing

2010 - 2012

IES Santiago Hernandez